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————————— Pesan yang diteruskan --------

Dari: Chris Perryer <chris.perryer@uwa.edu.au>

Tanggal: Sen, 3 Des 2018 pukul 10.48

Subjek: AFBE paper acceptance

Ke: mr.maika@umesida.ac.id <mr.maika@umsida.ac.id>

CC: Andriati Fitriningrum (andriati.fitriningrum@sampoernauniversity.ac.id) <andriati.fitriningrum@
sampoernauniversity.ac.id>, Ari Barkah Djamil <ari.djamil@sampoernauniversity.ac.id>

Dear Professor Fidiana

| am pleased to advise that your paper has been accepted for presentation at the AFBE conference. Please find
attached a formal letter of acceptance and reviewer feedback.

Regards

Dr Chris Perryer
President, AFBE

Regards,

M. Ruslianor Maika
Universitas Muhammadiyah Sidoarjo
Kampus 1: JI. Mojopahit 666 B Sidoarjo
Phone :+62 31 8945444

Faks : +62 31 8949333
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Dari: Andriati Fitriningrum <andriati.fitriningrum@sampoernauniversity.ac.id>
Tanggal: Kam, 13 Des 2018 pukul 10.58

Subjek: RE: AFBE paper acceptance

Ke: mr.maika@umsida.ac.id <mr.maika@umsida.ac.id>

CC: Ari Barkah Djamil <ari.djamil@sampoernauniversity.ac.id>
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From: Chris Perryer <chris.perryer@uwa.edu.au>

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 10:48 AM

To: mr.maika@umsida.ac.id

Cc: Andriati Fitriningrum <andriati.fitriningrum@sampoernauniversity.ac.id>; Ari Barkah Djamil <ari.djamil@
sampoernauniversity.ac.id>

Subject: AFBE paper acceptance

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

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]
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[SU-AFBE 2018] Your Camera-ready submission has been successfully uploaded

1 pesan
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Kepada: Fidiana Fidiana <fidiana@stiesia.ac.id>
Dear Fidiana Fidiana,
This is to confirm that you have successfully completed the Camera-ready submission of your paper:
Blockchain Technology: Revenue Streams of Long Tail Business Model
to SU-AFBE 2018, Sampoerna University-AFBE International Conference
We hope to see you at SU-AFBE 2018!
By taking part in SU-AFBE 2018, you help advance EAI’'s mission toward open research and innovation via
community-driven mentorship, review, recognition, and building a bridge between European and International
research.
Thank you for being a part of the EAl Community.

This email was sent automatically by Confy on behalf of the Organizing Committee and EAl's Conference
Management team.
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